



REGION 6 ASSEMBLY
COMMITTEE SUMMARY REPORT

Date of meeting: April 1, 2025

This report must be completed and given to the R6 Secretary by the close of the Assembly. In addition to specifying the committee's goals and action plans, this summary will guide the committee at its next meeting. Please attach the list of committee members to this summary.

Committee Name: Bylaws
Committee Chair: TBD Committee Secretary: Karen G (volunteer) Marlene A

Issues discussed during meeting:

- Accomplishments:*
- New editorial update of full manual in Jan
 - New motions prepped for this Assembly
 - Need for new Committee Chair

Decisions made:

- Continue monthly meeting schedule
3rd Tuesday of the month 6-7pm eastern.
- Request R6 Chair assign Emte Chair

Goals / Actions which will be completed by the next assembly:

- Review & revise our Committee Procedure Document.
- Draft a procedure for creating and submitting new motions/amendments (if the R6 Board does not take on)

Assignments and deadlines:

Next meeting May 20 at 6pm eastern